SMETHPORT HISTORIC REGISTRY PROPERTY

A.N. & ANN FULLER TAYLOR RESIDENCE 402 W. GREEN STREET 1877



A.N. & Ann Fuller Taylor Residence: c/o Carl A. and Mary Jane Defilippi 402 W. Green Street Smethport, PA 16749 approval #103 Approval date to SHR: 12/12/2006 construction date 1877 confirmed

orn in 1824, A.N. spent his entire adult career in the merchatile business. In 1845, at age

21, he formed a partnership with his father, and purchased the Astor House Hotel on W. Main Street, added
a general store, and moved into the owner's apartment. In 1849 he married Ann E. Fuller from Oswego
County, New York. He successfully managed and expanded the Astor House Hotel until the night of March 28, 1868
when the family was forced to flee the blazing building. Following the destruction of the Astor House he built this
residence for his family and constructed a store on Main Street. At the time of his untimely death from a fatal fall from
the roof of his home he was reportedly worth \$300,000. The Taylors had three children, the oldest of which, Ada,
married D. C. Young, who would also become a well known merchant in Smethport. (see D.C. Young Mansion 807 W.
Main Street).

Smethport

Mary Pierotti Chair	Mayor Ross E. Porter